
From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 4:00 PM 
To: @cosboa.org.au> 
Cc: @89degreeseast.com; @89degreeseast.com>; @89degreeseast.com; 

@cosboa.org.au>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @89degreeseast.com> 

Subject: Cyber Wardens - Totals for Report 5 and Retrospective Data Review Reports 1 - 4 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi , 

Please see below for the totals for Report 5 and the retrospective data review for Report 1 – 4. Please note that, 
as Report 5 and the accompanying cleansed data is currently sitting with BGH for assessment, we will send 
through the cumulative totals against the KPIs once it is finalised. We will also provide a copy of the 
cumulative data spreadsheet which includes the finalised data from Report 5. 

Report 5 

Graduates 2,930 

Retroactive Report 1 – 4 

Graduates 1,587 

Totals 

Graduates 4,517 

Best wishes 

________ 

 Policy Analyst 
Digital, Innovation and Growth Unit,  
Small Business Policy Branch 
P  E @treasury.gov.au 

treasury.gov.au 

Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook 

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to 
land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 
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